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CARGO FORWARDING SERVICES (3RD ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: CARGO FORWARDING SERVICES (3RD ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 For clarification for this 3rd 
advertisement, do we have to 
pay for the document fees? 

If you have joined the previous bidding activity, 
you need not pay the Bidding Documents.  

2 Instead of manual or actual 
proof delivery can we use 
Electronic Proof of Delivery? 

Under Section V. Special Conditions of 
Contract GCC Clause 2.2 – the Service 
Provider shall submit invoice/statement of 
account together with waybill and shipment 
order.  
 
Regarding the use of Electronic Proof of 
Delivery (e-POD), the SSS Office Services 
Department consulted with the COA 
representative. The COA representative 
mentioned that to be able to implement the e-
POD, its integrity should be established first.  
 

3 Since this is a 3rd 
Advertisement, will this fall as 
negotiated procurement? 

No, this is still a public bidding.  

4 With regards to the Secretary’s 
Certificate, can we use our own 
format? 
 
The additional requirements are 
submitted during the opening or 
during post qualification? 

Yes, as long as the required authorized officers 
and details are provided. 
 
 
Only the bidder who will be declared as the 
lowest calculated bid will submit the additional 
requirements during the post-qualification. 
 

5 Will you consider as SLCC the 
projects completed in six (6) 
years? 
 
The SLCC based amount is per 
lot basis or in totality? 
 

No, we will only accept projects completed 
within the last five (5) years. 
 
The SLCC base amount is the total ABC of the 
project, not the amount per year. 

6 Is it required to attach the 
contracts in the “Statement of 
On-Going Government and 
Private Contracts?”  

No need, the list of all ongoing contracts is 
required for submission. 

7 Are you allowing the pre-
screening online or it is 
personal? 

The pre-screening is conducted in person. 


